UMPS Meeting Minutes

May 3, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by President Wendy Nielson. Wendy welcomed everyone to the UMPS meeting and thanked them for attending.

Minutes

Minutes from the March 26, 2018 meeting were presented for review. A motion was made by Linda Foreman and was seconded by Claire Brefka to approve the minutes. Motion passed.

Treasurers Report

Report presented.

Income: WSMA T-Shirts Sales at event, Spring Craft Fair, Marching Band Pillow Sales, Fall 2018 Craft Fair Vendor Booth Sales and Butter Braids.

Expense: WSMA fees, Student Awards-Senior Plaques and WSMA Medals, Spring Craft Fair, Show Choir Arlington trip, Chicago trip refunds and Butter Braids.

A motion was made by Christie Weissmann and seconded by Patty Stengel to approve the treasurer's report. Motion passed.

Directors Reports

Ms. Schlecht

State Solo and Ensemble

- Students have received their own judges copies are are responsible for taking them to and from state on Saturday.
- Show Choir Call Time: 12:30 pm at UW-Parkside (1:20 Performance Time)
- A Cappella Choir Call Time: 1:30 pm at UW-Parkside (2:00 Performance Time)

 If you are in show choir in addition to a cappella choir, we will meet in the warm-up room outside the small theatre immediately following the show choir
 performance.

Musical Wrap-Up

- Awesome show; sold out 2 nights; came close the other 3 nights (less than 100 seats left per night)
- Youth Cast Clinic 90 student
- Amazing parent and community support. Thanks to everyone who attended, helped out and supported our show
- Set Construction Gary Elkins (backstage, set), Kerry Ramsden, Doug Foreman, Tim Weissman (backstage, set), Tom Ramsden (backstage, set)
- Thanks to UMPS flower/souvenir sales; Wendy Nielson, Christie Weissman, Sonya Dudor, Ann Cherone
- Musical Photos: Audra Christine Photography

Musical Banquet

- Tuesday, May 8th 6:30 pm
- Hot Dogs will be provided
- Bring a dish to pass
- Sign-Up form emailed out to students and on the musical website
- Hand out awards: 4-year senior awards, Spirit Awards, Certificates of Participation

Spring Concert

- Wednesday, May 9
- Call Time: 6:15 pm

Show Choir Field Trip

- Wednesday, May 23rd: Clare Meadows, Robinwood, Ben Franklin, Country Dale... 2 more TBD
- \$12 per student...lunch is student's cost

Graduation

• Rehearsal Friday, June 1st: meet at 7:20, bus over to Sports Complex; head back to school by 2nd hour

Performance: Sunday, June 3rd: Meet at 12pm at FHS, busses leave at 12:30. If your student is not riding the bus both to and/or from rehearsal, you must fill out a <u>private</u> <u>transportation form</u> and turn it in to Miss Schlecht by Wednesday, May 30th.

Mr. Hull

No report

Mrs. Umhoefer

APRIL REFLECTION

- Congratulations to all cast, crew, and pit orchestra students on a fantastic run of THE LITTLE MERMAID!
- Thank you to all students who applied for the 2018 Marching Band Student Leadership team. We will have our first meeting on Wednesday, May 16, from 3-4 PM.
 - We are looking for any interested students to sign up for two focus groups: <u>School Culture & Game Day Experience</u>, <u>New Student Experience</u>
 - We want students to share their voices and their expertise, and this is not limited to section leaders and drum majors!

LOOKING AHEAD

- Best wishes to the 90 band, choir, and orchestra students who will be performing at the WSMA State Solo and Ensemble Festival at UW-Parkside on Saturday, May 5!
- Here is a link to Mrs. Umhoefer's <u>2018 End-of-Year Overview</u>, which provides information about all events through June 13
- The marching band calendar for 2018 has been posted on Mrs. Umhoefer's website since January. Thank you for saving the dates!

Business

- Calendar for 2018-2019. We can submit our meeting dates on 7/1/18.
- Senior Flowers-need volunteer. Flowers are distributed at the Choir, Band and Jazz concerts.
- Music Awards Night-see Ms. Umhoefer's report.
- Board Nominations-President position is open.

Other Business

- UMPS tax filing is complete.
- Vicki Cordani discussed the Marching Band Family Fun Night on June 13th from 3-7pm at Root River! Tickets are \$25 a person, or \$80 for an immediate family of four or more. Price includes bowling, volleyball, bag toss, pizza and soft beverages. Funds raised will go towards the purchase of a new trailer for our instruments and uniforms for competition.
- Scholarship applications were reviewed by the 5 individuals on the scholarship committee. There were 7 applicants. Scholarships will be announced at the Music Awards Banquet.

There was a motion by Christie Weissmann to adjourn, second by Vicky Cordani, motion approved.